
Bidder Name : 

Note : Pre-Bid Query has to be sent in editable Excel file fomat only

Sr. No.

Detailed Reference to TPCODL Technical 

Document. Please specify Document No / 

Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPCODL  Response

1 2 3 4 5

Package-

1

1

Scope of Supply is as per Price Bid/ 

BOQ of TPCODL.

Please confirm the ratio and number of secondery cores 

as per Price Bid. 

Pl refer Latest Tender Revision

2

If bidder want to submit bid for 

package -1 or package 2 then amount 

of EMD will be same or will be 

reduced. 

Please confirm the amount of EMD if submitted only one 

package. 

EMD amount shall be 50,000.00 in all the cases 

3

In technical specification fault level 

shown as 26 KA for 3 sec and short 

circuit raito 25KA for 3 sec. 

Please confirm the short circuit ratio , we assume i.e. 25 

KA for 3 sec. 

25KA for 3 Sec

4

In technical specification No of phases 

written as 3 as well in CT type Single 

phase CT mentioned.

Please confirm the QTY shown in BOQ/ Price bid are of 

three or single phase per unit. 

Single Piece

5

Annexure 1 page 15 of 89 Schedule of 

items

Release order shall be issued as per 

requirement of TPCODL

Kindly let us know minimum lot of quantity of 

CT.Whether it will be assorted units. How the inspection 

will be done?

Release order shall be issued as per requirement of TPCODL

6

Clause No 1.18 terminals & connectors 

pg no 20 of 89 

bimetallic solder less clamp type, rigid 

type terminal connectors, suitable for 

maximum conductor size shall be 20mm

Please provide specific drawing Conductor Size upto 20mm.

Detail drawing in Engineering Stage.

Size of CT Stud is required from CT Manufacturer

7

Clause no 5 prices, rates,taxes pg no 33 

of 89 line no 9

Transportation to TPCODL store/site and 

unloading and delivery at TPCODL 

store/site

We consider transportation to TPCODL 

bhuneshwar/cuttak stores.Unloading to your account.

Material unloading shall be in BA scope 

8

Cl.No.1.7(d), P.No:7 Bidder must have Type Test Reports 

containing drawings approved by 

concerned Type Testing Agency for 

offered materials, for Type Tests 

conducted at CPRI/ ERDA or any other 

Independent NABL Accredited Laboratory 

during last 5 Years. Copy of such Type 

Test Reports are to be furnished along 

with the Technical Bid of offered 

Document.

We inform you that, type test reports undertaking letter 

to be submitted along with Bid.

Type tests will be conducted the offered materials at a 

desired laboratory as specified in the technical 

specification and shall furnish the type test reports to the 

TPCODL authorities at the time of inspection of 

equipment /materials. Please review and accept the 

same.

Accepted

9

Cl.No:7.3 ,P.No: 13 Release Orders shall be placed against the 

awarded Rate Contract by TPCODL as and 

when the requirements arise & Delivery 

within 30 Days from RO.

Please check/confirm delivery period required within 60 

days from  PO/Date of Drawings approvals . Please review 

and amend the same.

Delivery time would be within 45 days from the date of drawing approval 

As per Technical Specification clause 

1.10

The tank will be finished with min. 2 coats 

of zinc rich epoxy paint externally. The 

inner surface shall be painted with oil 

resistance  white enamel paint. All frrous 

hardware, exposed to atmosphere shall 

be hot dipped galvanized. 

Please confirm wheter your requirement is painted or Hot 

Dip Galvanized.

This shall be as per Tender Specification.

As per Tender Documents special 

condition of contract clause 7.3

Delivery Period shall be 30 days from date 

of receipt of RO.

Delivery will be 60 days from receipt of RO.                                 

1. Procurement of raw material - 15 days.                                      

2. Manufacturing & Testing - 30 days.                                             

3. DI from TPCODL - 5 days                                                              

4. Transit Time - 8 days.                                                                  

5. PDI - 3 days.                                                                         

Total - 60 days                                       

Delivery time would be within 45 days from the date of drawing approval 

 Technical Specification GTP format not found in Technical Part of 

Tender documents.

 Please provide GTP format so that GTP can be filled and 

uploaded with on line tender

Availabble in corrigendum

Technical Specification Mounting Details Kindly intimate Mounting details It shall be done During Detailed Engineering

As per Annexure-F/VI ACCEPTANCE 

FORM FOR PARTICIPATION IN REVERSE 

AUCTION EVENT point no. 12

The original price bids of the bidders shall 

be reduced on pro-rata basis against each 

line item based on the final all-inclusive 

prices offered during conclusion of the 

auction event for arriving at Contract 

amount. 

Instead of allowing us to bid only the total package price, 

kindly allow us to submit bid against each line item.

Pls adhere the tender requirment 

As per Tender documents of clause no. 

7.1. Special Conditions of Contract 

Business Associate (BA) shall submit 

applicable Performance Bank Guarantee 

as per GCC within 30 days of issuance of 

order. PBG applicable shall be 10% of 

Order Value. PBG submitted, shall be 

released after completion of applicable 

guarantee period plus one month. 

We have limited BG limit, kindly allow submitting the PBG 

each RO.

Pls adhere the tender requirment 

As per tender documents of clause no. 

7.3 delivery timelines 

Release Orders shall be placed against the 

awarded Rate Contract by TPCODL as and 

when the requirements arise & Delivery 

within 30 Days from RO.

Delivery will be 90 days from receipt of RO.

Justification:-

i. procurement of Raw material-15days

ii. manufacturing & Testing-45 days

iii. DI from TPCODL-12 days

iv. PDI-8 days

v. transit time-10 days

Total-90 days

Alternately date of offer of material for inspection be 

taken as date of delivery for LD calculation purpose.

Delivery time would be within 45 days from the date of drawing approval 

10

Package-

2

Detailed Reference to TPCODL Technical 

Document. Please specify Document No / 

Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPCODL  Response

1

Clause No. 2.1 PV Clause PV clause may kindly be made applicable as the tender is 

for a period of 1 Year.

Not applicable 

2
Clause No. 7.3  Delivery Timelines  Supply of material shall be made as per monthly capacity 

& can be Lot wise.

Full RO quantity has to be supplied

3
As per Technical Parameters of CT of 

clause no. 1.6

11KV CT Ratio – 300-600/1-1 Please inform us the core details of 11kV CT of ratio 300-

600/1-1A as in not mentioned in TS.

Pl refer Latest Tender Revision

4

As per Tender documents of clause no. 

3.9 Type Tests (if applicable)

The type tests specified in TPCODL 

specifications should have been carried 

out within five years prior to the date of 

opening of technical bids and test reports 

are to be submitted along with the bids. If 

type tests carried out are not within the 

five years prior to the date of bidding, the 

bidder will arrange to carry out type tests 

specified, at his cost. The decision to 

accept/ reject such bids rests with 

TPCODL.

Instead of 5 years, type tests up to 7 years may be 

accepted as per CEA guidelines may 2020 (CEA guidelines 

copy enclosed)

Accepted

Rate Contarct for Supply of 11kV & 33kV CT
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